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San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board

Sent via electronic mail: No hard copy to follow
Date: March 10, 2017
CIWQS Place Number: 259510
City and County of San Francisco
Attention: Mr. Jim West email: <JJWest@sfwater.org>
Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds
Water Supply and Treatment Division
San Francisco Water Department
1000 EI Camino Real
Millbrae, CA 94030

" SUBJECT: Sunol Valley Golf Course Wastewater Treatment Plant, Sunol, Alameda County -
Proposed Rescission of Water Board Order No. 88-037, Water Reclamation
Requirements for City and County of San Francisco’s Sunol Valley Golf Course

Dear Mr. West:

Attached is copy of a Tentative Order prepared by Water Board staff to rescind the Water
Reclamation Requirements Order No. 88-037 for the Sunol Valley Golf Course. ‘Please review
the Tentative Order for accuracy and adequacy, and let us know of any comments you may have
w1th thlS proposed action.

Please submit comments to the Water Board no later than Friday, April 14, 2017.
Submittaﬂ via email is acceptable.

Water Board staff plan to bring this matter before the Water Board for consideration of adoption
at the Water Board's regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, May 10, 2017.

If you have any questions or comments about these matters, please contact me at Mr. Blair Allen,
Water Resource Control Engineer, Blair. Allen@waterboards.ca.gov, (510) 622- 2305.

Sincerely,
724 (L.
5&\1 rr Cci»"i

Blair Allen
Water Resources Control Engineer
Attachments: Tentative Order, and Order 88-037

cc: Alameda County Environmental Health
- Attention: Dilan Roe, P.E. dilan.roe@acgov.org
Program Manager, Land Use & Local Oversight Program
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